
27 January 1976 

Ms. Dolly Svobodny 
President 

Creative MicroLibraries 

Box 49 
Manhasset 11030 

Dear Ms. Svobodny, 

I have a number of questions to raise about your letter of the 
20th in which you request permission to use my Subject Index in a 
collection of materials on the assassination of President Kennedy. 

I would be glad if you would give me further details about this 
collection--how will it be made available, and to whom? Are you a 
non-profit enterprise or a commercial business? Do you intend to 
offer any royalty for the use of the Subject Index, if I decide to 
make it available? Do you intend to include in this collection 
my book Accessories After the Fact: The Warren Commission, the 
Authorities, and the Report (Bobbs Merrill, 1967)? | 

if you would prefer to discuss this rather than to write, 
you can reach me at my home in the evening, 212 Chelsea 2-4293, 
or at my office 212 Plaza 4-1234 ext 2024. 

Yours sincerely, 

barre hea 
Sylvia Meagher 
302 West 12 Street 
New York, N.Y. 10014,


